}

West Florida
Caller Box 1460
Natural Gas Co. i s S
“energy for all scasons” {904) 8726100 .
J.E. Meintyre
Prasideni
AL
»9Y
May 13, 1991

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida FPublio Service Commission
101 B. Gaines Btrest

Tallahasssee, FL. 32399-0850

l.~lt Florida Natural Gas Conservation Plan

Dear Mr. Tribble:

Enclogsed are 16 coples of West Plorida Matural Gas Company's proposed
Energy Conservation and Promotional Program, which Troy Rendell
requested I send to ryou.

m. copies include all the revisions that weres made to the original
9.

Sincerely,
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